
COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

 
The Board of County Commissioners meets the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the Columbia County
School Board Administrative Complex Auditorium, 372 West Duval Street, Lake City, Florida 32055. All agenda items are
due in the Board’s office one week prior to the meeting date.

 
1. Nature and purpose of agenda item:

 
2. Recommended Motion/Action:

 
3. Fiscal impact on current budget.

This item has no effect on the current budget.

  

Today's Date: 10/31/2016 Meeting Date: 11/17/2016

Name: Penny Stanley Department: BCC Administration

Division Manager's Signature:

BCC Administration - Walgreens Company/Board of County Commissioners Contract - Human Resources has
Scheduled Flu Shots for County Employees - No Cost to County

There is no recommended motion or action.



Donna L. Smith

From: Jennifer &lt;noles52@windstream.net&gt;
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 7:00 PM
To: Donna L. Smith
Subject: Re: Flu Shots

Hello Donna,

This is Jennifer from Walgreens. ljust wantedto let you know that we have been given the go ahead on the clinics with
the signing of the contracts pending the meetingon the 17th.

Please forward me the addresses for all locations that we will be visitingas soon as possible.

Thanksand let me know if there is anythingelse!

Jennifer Murkerson

&quot;Donna L. Smith&quot;&lt;dsmith@columbiacountyfla.com&gt;wrote:

DepartmentHeads:

Please adviseyour employees that Walgreens will be providingflue immunizationinoculationsto all employees of the
Board of County Commissioners commencingon the followingdates and times:

November 2, 2016 @ Road Department 7:00 am — 8:30 am.
@ Landfill 9:00 am — 11:00 am.
@ Duval Place 1:00 pm — 3:00 pm.

November 7, 2016 @ Southside Complex 7:15 am — 8:30 am.
@ Courthouse Annex 9:00 am — 3:00 pm.
@ 911 Center 4:00 pm — 6:30 pm.

The inoculationis at no cost to the employee,Walgreens will file the immunizationas a claim with the employee&#39;s BCBS

Group Health insurance underthe PreventativeCare/AdultWellness Benefitwhich includes immunizations.Each

employee will need to bring their driver&#39;s license and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida grouphealth insurance card
with themto receive the inoculation.

Donna L. Smith
AdministrativeSecretary, Human ResourcesBoard of County Commissioners Columbia County
135 NE Hernando Avenue, Suite 203
Lake City, FL 32055
Phone: 386-719-2025
Fax: 386-758-2182

CONFlDENT|AL|TY NOTICE: This e—mailmessage, including any attachments,is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may containconfidential,proprietary,and/or privileged information protectedby law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distributethis e—mail messageor its attachments. If you believe you
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WalgreensCommunityOutreach

  
WalgreensCommunity Off—Site Agreement  

COMMUNITY0FF«SITECLINIC AGREEMENT

This IMMUNIZATIONSERVICEAGREEMENT(&quot;Agreement&quot;) by and bet\\een the party indicated belou (”C|ie-tit&quot;).and
Walgreen Co . on behalfofitselfand its subsidiaiies and affiliates(&quot;Walgreens&quot;) is made and cnteied into on the date last signed
b) an aiitliori/.ed representativeofboth the Clientand Walgreens (the &quot;EffectiveDate&quot;)Wiilgreens and Clientma} lie tttdt\tClth’|Il_\
referred to as a &quot;Party&quot;or collccti\el_v as the ”Parties“

For good and valuable consideration. the receipt and siiliticieiicvof\\Iuch arehereb} acknoiilcdged. Clientand Walgreens. bi their
signatures belo\\. hereby agree Walgreens it ill pro\ide the imimini/.atioiisindiciited in Attachment A. attached |iei&#39;eto and
incorporated herein. consisting of ’

_
and administeringof such iininuiii/atioiis (&quot;Immunizations&quot;)to participants

(&quot;Piirticipants&quot;)at mutually agreedupon |ocatioii(s)outside of Walgreens&#39;store locations. referred to as off-sitelocations. and/or
at Walgrcens&#39;participatiiigstore locations through isstiaiice ofa \ oucher (&quot;CoveredServices&quot;).

ATTACHMENTA

For eachCovered Service \\&#39;l)ClltCl’through a xoucher. at an off-sitelocation or both. Client or Participant. as applicable. \\ ill
reimburseWalgreensat the ratesset forth in Table l. belonClientacknowledges that the reimbiirseiiieiuratesset forthherein are
Walgrcens&#39;confidentialand proprietaryinfonnationand Clientagreesnot to disclose the rates to any tliird-part)‘other than as

inininiall_vnecessaryunder the tenns ofthis Agreement Walgrceiis ma) propose iie\\ rates to Clienteachyear or inllnen/,a
seasonUpon receipt ofWa|greens‘proposal. Client\\lII \\Ol&#39;l(in good faith \\ itli Walgreens to amendthe tIOC|ll‘t‘tCtIlto rellectthe
neu ratcs.Therates listed I)ClO\\are inclusi\eofthe cost of vaccine. dispensing fee. administration fee and aii_\ applicable ta\&#39;es

imposed It&#39;tconnection \\ itli Cot cred Services

Inimunizati PaymentMethod Rates

Intliicn/.a - Standard/PFIt&#39;tjCC|(tl)IC(trivalent) Submit Claims to Phannae_\Insurance N/A

‘Rates includes \ accine and administration

ClientFacilityLocntion(s)&#39;:

CLINIC LOCATIONA
EstimatedShots per Immunization

[00
Inuenza- Standard/PFInjectable(trivalent)
(Submit Claims to Pharinac_vliisuraiicc)

LocalContactName LocalContactPhone LociilContactEmail
Debbie Smith 38!:-719-2025 dsmith1/eoluiiibiacoiiiityflacom
Addressl Addrcssl City State Zip
I35 NE Hemando . . ..

Ave Sum20} L4nI\(.Cit} l I. .t2llJ.‘»

ClinicDate StartTime End Time
I 1/02/2016 7 Ullam 3 Otlpm

IN WITNESSWHEREOF.Clientand Walgrecns hm e ClCt.&#39;Il0lIlCll)&#39;executedthis Agreement. as of the ElTecti\e Date  CLIENT: WALGREENco.
I H I if I L L L WW L CM N I

JCIIIIIICTI\/IlII&#39;l\CI&#39;St)I\

TITLE i.
.. . . . ..

TITLE: SmMmgcr
DATE‘ DATE IU/27/2016

SendLegal Notices To ClientAt. DISTRICTNUMBER (:04   Amm1,o,,[0 Send Legal Notices To Walgreens Al
Healtlicarc liuiovationsGroupAddrcssl 200 WilmotRd

V

““‘ ’ M52222Ad“‘°“2
Decrfield.IL min I 5

Cm
&quot;&quot;&quot;&quot;&quot;

Attn Health Lmi — Du isional Vice President
&#39;

ec ClllIlClCt)l1Il‘(lCISill\\tllgI’CtZl1Scoin
State

ZipCode 
I.WALGREENS&#39;RESPONSIBILITIES

l.| Covered Services Subject to the limitationsor
restrictions imposed by federal and state Cuntmcls. laus.
and regulations. and the availabilityof the appropriate
Immunization. Walgreens \\lll provide the Coiered
Scmces to Participants. With respect to such Coicred
Services. the Panies \\&#39;|llcomply\\tlI1 the proceduies set
forth herein When required b_v state la\\. Walgrecns will
require Participants to provide a validprescription from
their physician or allow the health care professional to
contact their ph} sician to obtain a \l|d prescription.
honever. for inucn/.a Immunizations. Walgrceiis \\tII

IV. TERM ANDTERMINATION

4 l Tei in and Tcriiiiiiatioii This Agreement \\lll become
cffecti\c on the I-.ffecti\eDate and shall continue in full
force and effect for an initial term of one year Upon
c.\piratioii of the initial term. this Agreement \\ill
aiitoiiiaticalh reneu for siiccessiicone-_\ear tcrins
Either Part) ma} terminate this Agreeinciitat an} time
uitliout cause b) giiing at least lII|I&#39;l_\(30) tlii_\ s&#39;prior
u rittciinotice to the other Party

4 2 E ect of TerminationTermination\\tll lime no
effectupon the rights or obligations of the Parties arising

Page 1 of 3

lt”‘i“¥i&#39;&quot;§”tUFtl.Zi&amp;i§{”}i&quot;tt3‘rog:;rei“rt

Carefully review the Commiinity Off—8ite

Agreement If you agree to the coriditioris of the
contract. please check “A prove“ below and
type your name into the ,trorv.ic Signattirz-2
field if there are any discrepancies in the
Agreerrient. reject the Agreement and provide
corrections W the notes field

 
&lt;5}Approve
Electronic

Signature
 

Reject  

https1//wagoutreach.com/walgreensClinieAgreementForUser.aspx?args=017833 6E5D331... 10/31/2016



WalgreensCommunityOutreach

be responsible for obtaining standing orders frorii
physicians. Participants will be required to complete a

Walgreens&#39;vaccine adiniiristrationrecord and consent
form before receiying an Iinniunization

l2 Professional ludgeiiient Walgreciis may \\itlihold
C0\CfC(l Services to a Participant for good carise.
including but not necessarily limited to. Clients or
Participantis (yyhcre applicable) failure to pay for
Covered Seriices rendered; reqrrestsby Participant for
services inconsistent \\ith the legal and regulatory
requirements. or “here. in the professional judgmentof
the health care professional. the scr\ ices should not be
rendered

l 3 Pf0\‘|Sl0n of Hcalthcarc Professional It’ the Parties
agree in urrting that Walgreens \\|ll pl’0\ldC Covered
Senices at oft’-site locations. Walgrcens \\|ll ])R)\ldC
Client \\it|i the appropriate number of qualied health
care professionals and technicians to proxide Covered
Services at such off-site locations Any requests for
additional personnelwill be S|ll7JCCl to mutual agreement
by the Partiesand may require to additional agreed-upon
fees to be paid by Client to Walgreens iir accordance
uith this Agreement

ll. CLlENT‘SRESPONSIBILITIES

2.l 0lT-SiteLocatigns lfthe Parties agree in \\ rrtiiig that
Walgreens \\lll provide Covered Services at oll&#39;~site

locations. Client \\lll provide Participants \\ith notice of
the dates. tiiucs and locations for such off-sitelocations
and provide a private. clean room location. tables and
chairs for Walgreens&#39; persoiuiel and Participants
Additionally,Clientguaranteesthat an averageniiiumiiin
of zero/0 lniiiiurii/.atioris\\rll be administered to
Participants at each of Client‘soff—site locations per
contract year (&quot;Site Minimum&quot;). If Walgrecns
determinesthat the Site Miiiiintini is not achicyed for the
contract year (determined by taking the total iniinbcrof
lmmuni/.ations administered at all off-site locations
divided by the number of off-site locations in such
contract year (&quot;SiteAverage&quot;).Walgreens \\lll invoice
Clientfor the difference betneen the Site Minimumand
Site A\ eragemultipliedby‘ the number ofoff-siteC\ cuts.
The sum of vyhich will be iriultiplied by the loivest
reiinbursenient rate set fonh in table in Attachment A
and Client shall pay such iIl1lCtulll.\\llllll|30 days of being
invoiced by Walgreens

22 Vorichers. lf the Parties agree in uiiting that
Walgreens\\ Ill provide Covered Services ripoiii&#39;ecciptof
a ioueher. Client will provide Participants nith a

voticher (in a format agreeable to both Parties). which
Participants riiay redeem at a participatingWalgreeiis
store location. Clientmay not rescind. retract. reduce or
deny payment owed to Walgreens for claims vvhere
Covered Services have been providedto its Participants.
even if Client no longer considers the rndiiidual
redeemingthe voucher to be a Participant.

lll. PAYMENTANDBILLING

 3 l Pavnie For Covered Services \\here: (i) Participant
provides evidence of coverage under third-party
irisriraricc or a government funded program (e g.
Medicare) priorto the pro\isioiiof CoieredServices. (ii)
and Walgreens is contractedsuch third-party insuranceor
goreminentfunded program. Walgrecns \\lll sribrnit the
claim for that Participant and any copaynient.
coinsurance. deductible o\\edby the Panicipaiit\\ill be
collected at the time of sen ice or billedat a later date lf
such evidence is not p|’0\ldCt.l at the tune of senice.
Walgreens \\lll either. as agreedto by the Parties.collect
from the Panrcipant or invoice Clieirt monthlyat the
lesser of the prices stated herein or the Usual and
Customary Charge As used in this Agreement. &quot;Usual

and Customary Cliargc&quot; shall refer to the amount
charged to a cash customer for an lrnmunr7.ationby the
administering pharmacy at the tune of adiniiustration.
exchisivc of (i) salestax: (ii) discounts claimed. and (iii)
discounts proyided for prescription drug sai ings card or
other similardiscounts Clientnill reimburse Walgreeiis
ivithiiitliiny (30) days from receipt of the monthly
invoice and must be seiii to the remittance addressstated
on the invoice. The |l1\0lCCwill contain the follo\\&#39;ing
data elements. and no further riifoririatioii \\Ill be
proiided Group ID. store number. prescription iuiinber.
patient name. recipient number. pliysiciariname. cost.
service fee. copayirreiit amount. sales tax. total charge.
dateof service, anddrug nanie/NDC

3 2 Late Pay merit All sumsonedby Client to Walgrccns
will bear interest of l,5% per month from the date

payment is due until paid. honeier. in no ei ent \\lll such
interest rate be greater than the rate permitted by Ian
Clientshall be solely responsible for any and all costs
incurred by Walgreens in seeking collectionof any
delinquent amounts o\\cd by Client Walgreeiis riia_v
invoice Client for interest and costs due under this
Section on a monthlybasis and payiiieiit \\ill be due
mthin30days from receipt

out of any transactions occurring prior to the effectiie
dateofstrclitermiiiation

-1.3 Waiver No uaiver by either Party \\lll1 respect to

any breach or default of any right or remedy and no
course of dealing may be deemed to constitute a

coiitiiitiousy\ai\er of any other breach or defarilt or of
any other right or reriiedy unless such \\ai\cr is

expressedin \\ ritingby the Party to be bound

V. INSURANCEANDINDEMNIFICATION

5 l lrisirraiice Each Party \\|ll self-insiircor maintain at
its sole expense.and in amounts consistent nith iridrrstry
standards,such insurance as may be necessaryto insure
each rcspectrye Party. its employees. and agents against
any claim or claims for damages arising out of or in
connection \\rth its duties and obligations under this

Agreement Walgrecns \\|ll autornatieally narneClientas

Additionalliisiiredunder its applicable insurance policy
(ies) Eiideneeof such insurance can be dounloaded
from Walgieens‘ uebsrte Client \\lll proiide a

ineinorandum or certificate of insurance coyerage to

Walgrecns upon request

5 llltlclllltlllctlllllTo the extent permitted by Ian.each
Party yr ill indemni _ defend. and hold liarrriless the other

Party. includingits employees and agents. from and

against any and all Llurd-party‘claims or liabilitiesarising
from the negligence or \\l&#39;0|1gli\|l act ofthe indcrnnifying
Party‘. its employees. or agents in carrying oiri its duties
and obligationsunder the terriis of this Agreement This
Section will srirviie the termination of tlns Agreement

 

VLGE  RALTERMS

(r l Corifideritialit\of PHI. Both Parties \\arraiitthat they
\\lll maintain and protect the confidentialityof all
individuallyidentifiablehealth informationspecifically
relating to Participants (&quot;Protected Health
Information&quot; or &quot;PHI&quot;)iir accordance \\ith the Health
liisuraiicePoitabilityand AccountabilityActof l‘)‘)(»and
all applicable federal and state la\\s and regulations
Honeici‘.nothing herein will limit either Party&quot;s use of
any aggregated Participant informationthat does irot
contain PHI This Section \\‘|ll sui&#39;vi\e the ter&#39;iniriationof
this Agreement

(2 2 AdvertisingNeither Party may adiertiseor use any
trademarlts. sen ice rriiiiks. or symbols of the other Party
nithoiit first receiving the nritten consent of the Party
ounrng the mark and/or symbol \\ith the follouiiig
exceptions Clicnimay use the riairie and the addressesof
Walgreens’ locations in rnaterials to riiforiii Participants
that Walgreens proiides Covered Seriices Any other
reference to Walgreens in any Clientiriaterials iuust be
pre-approxed. iir xviiting. by Walgrecns

(:3 Force Ma cure The pci&#39;foi1rianceby’ either l’arty
hereunder \yill be excused to the extent ofciictiinstarices
beyond such Party&#39;s reasonable control. such as ood.
tomado. eartlrqriake. oi other natural disaster. epideriiic.
\\ar. material destruction of facilities. lire. acts of
terrorism. acts ol&#39;God. etc ln such event. the Parties\\lll
use theirbest effortsto resume performance as soon as

reasoriably possible irnder the circumstances.

(:4 Conigliance The Parties \\tll comply \\itli all
applicable la\\s. rules. and regulations for each
_]lll’lSLllCllU|1 in \\liicli Covered Services are provided
uiidei this Agrecnrent Each Party \\|ll cooperate \\|ll&#39;I

reasonable requests by the other Party for l|1lOl&#39;m|lUl|

that is needed for its compliance uith applicable laus.
rules. arid/or regulations

6.5 Assignment Neither Party may assign this

Agreement to a tliird-partynithoiit the prior \yrrttcn
consent of the other Party. except that either Party \\Ill
have the right to assign this Agreement to any direct or
indirectparent. subsidiary or affiliatedcompany or to a

successorcompany uithoutsuch consent Any permitted
assignee\\lll assumeall obligationsof its assignor under
this Agreement No assigirrneiit \\|ll relieie any Party of
responsibility for the per&#39;t&#39;orrnanccof any obligations
uhich hare already occrirred This Agreenient \\lll iiuire
to the benefit of and be bindingupon each Party. its
respcctii e successorsand permitted assigiiecs

(i (r Notices All notices proiided for herein must be in
yvriting sent by U S certified mail. retuni receipt
reqtiested. postage prepaid. or by overnight delivery
seniceprovidingproofof receipt to the addressset forth
followingthe signature blocks Notices \\Ill be deerrred
delivered upon receipt or ripoii refusal to acceptdeliieiy

(i 7 Entire A -reenienl This Agreement. \\hich includes
any and all attacliiiients. C\l&#39;|lbllS. riders, and other
docuineiits referericed lierein. constitutes the entire and
full agreementbctueen the Parties relating to the SNUJCCI
matter herein and supersedesany prc\iouscontract. for
uliicli the signatories are lllllt)l’l[CClto sign for. and no
changes. ainendments. or alterations \\Ill be effectiie
unless reduced to a \\ritirig signed by a representatiyeof
each Party. Airy pi ior agreements. documents.
uiidcrstandings. or representationsrelating to the S|ll7_]CCl
matter of this Agreement not expressly set forth herein or
r&#39;eter&#39;red to or incorporated herein by i‘cfei‘enceare of no
force or effect
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